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.In an ultimatum game, there are 100 dollars for the proposer to allocate between her and the respond;:r.
Suppose that the proposer has the following two options. In the fair proposal, both get 50. In the selfish
proposal, proposer and responder receive 99 and 1, respectively. If the responder accepts the proposal, they
receive the amount according to the proposal. If responder rejects, both get zero.

(1) Solve it by the backward induction approach. (8%)

(2) It turns out that most responders reject the selfish proposal. Are they being irrational? (8%)

. Answer the following questions.

(1) What is the relationship between average costs and marginal costs of a firm in the perfect competitive
market? (3%)

(2) Why are the profits in a perfect competitive market usually zero? (3%)

(3) What are the individual firms’ supply curves and the industry supply curve in a perfect competitive
market? (3%)

(4) In the short run, a firm in the perfect competitive market should always leave the market as long as

profits are negative. Do you agree the above statement? Why? (8%)

4. Answer all questions. For full credit you must show all vour work,

(1) Please analyze and explain the following statements. (30%, 6% each)
(a) If there is an increase in taxes on business firms in a large open economy, it causes the current
account of the large open economy to rise.
(b) In a small open economy, if the government has a budget deficit due to a cut in current taxes, the
nation’s saving, investment and current account may not change.
(c) In the long run, an increase in consumer spending would cause output to stay the same and the
price level to rise.
(d) When a government prints money to finance its expenditures, it is likely to cause inflation.
(e) The IS—LM model predicts that a temporary beneficial supply shock increases output, national
saving, and investment, but not the real interest rate.
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